

### Elois S. Waters – Bio, Candidate for Church Financial Secretary

I have been a member of Mount Baptist Church since 1993. I am the proud mother of two daughters and the grandmother of one beautiful granddaughter, all baptized at Mount Zion. My journey at Mount Zion began shortly after my membership, as I joined the Senior Usher Ministry, where I served for many years. I am currently engaged in conversations to be reinstated in this beloved ministry. Additionally, I worked alongside Mrs. Horton in the Feeding Ministry, contributing to our outreach efforts for many years. I am a member of the Women's Ministry, having served as the Recording Secretary during Rev. Phyllis Beaumonte's leadership. My commitment to the church extends to volunteering for various committees and activities, including the Caring House, Day of Caring, Floral Ministry, Women's Choir, Women's Celebration, AV Ministry, and Sunday School for Preschool. With over 30 years of experience in the corporate and non-profit sectors, I retired several years ago as a Senior Accountant. My faith, family, and service to the community have enriched my life, and I look forward to continuing my journey at Mount Zion.

## **Bio for Catherine Acox – Candidate for Christian Ed – Youth**

Joined Mount Zion Baptist Church 1975 under the Leadership of Reverend Dr. Samuel Berry Mckinney.

Immediately following, joined the Sanctuary Choir as a 2nd soprano featuring her 1st solo "Swing Low Sweet Chariot" as services were held in the fellowship hall until completion of new construction.

I became a Harriet Tubman Circle member and currently Circle Leader devoting time and talent to teach and spread Christian love in the community at home and abroad. One of our pledges to date is to encourage and enlistment of young people in Christian work.

Member...

- Inspirational chorus
- Women's Chorus
- Social committee assistant
- Summer Fun Under Reverend Braxton & - -

Summer enrichment under Reverend Williams both enlisted church & community youth, Providing

- Character development
- Education/tutoring
- Math
- Spelling
- Public speaking
- Writing/ Journaling
- Reading
- Cooking
- Farming
- Music

- Guest speakers

representing other countries

-Job Training and

Internships matching youth interests

- Endless field trips:

Univ W, Libraries, Seattle Black Historians name parks, Swimming, community fairs, exploring various communities,

Museums, Radio stations, Cascade Mountains, Snoqualmie Falls, Fine Dining, etc.

Last but not least, youth had the opportunity to learn and practice praying! And also when in doubt, they can call on the name of JESUS

- Homework and Bible-study classes for teens, including evening healthy snacks
- Youth advisor Under the directions are Reverend Aaron Williams, Catherine provided research, training and preparation for monthly Youth Sundays to include Devotions and presentations for suitable holidays, celebrations, special occasions, and events.

It is Indeed a blessing. Blessing to work with and support our Youth.

Nomination Resume Kimberly Garrett, Candidate for Asst. Church Secretary

I am a long-standing member of Mount Zion Baptist Church, having joined the church when I was nine years old. During my youth at Mt. Zion, I have been involved in Sunday School, the Chapel Choir, Ethnic School, as well as the Drama Club. I was on the Advisory Committee as the Youth/Young Adult representative and served the church whenever I was asked to do so. As of current, I served on the Pastoral Search Committee, the Greeting Ministry as well as performing pulpit duties for Sunday services as requested (i.e., announcements, scripture, prayers.) I am currently employed at the Seattle Housing Authority where I serve as the Sr. Executive Assistant/Board Administrator for the SHA Executive Office. I believe that my skills will be greatly served in the role of an Assistant Church Clerk. Thank you for this opportunity of appointment to this position

**Resume of Winona Hollins-Hauge, Candidate for Assistant Church Clerk**

**EDUCATION and ACCREDITATION:**

University of Washington, Seattle, Washington

Masters – Social Work, 1977

University of Washington, Seattle, Washington

B.A. – Social Work, 1975

Edmond Community College

Academic Course Qualification

Pre Certification-Courses

American Certification for Bereavement Counseling , 1999

University of Wash/School of Social Work Practicum Instructor, 1978--94

CTEPS/ Clinical Trials Education Trainer for CIS/NIH

Geriatric Mental Health hours, qualifying for certification/ pending clinical hrs.

**INTERNSHIP / FELLOWSHIP:**

Veterans Hospital, America Lake

Psychiatric Intern, 1977/ Mental Health /inpatient and outpatient VA/AL

Central Area Mental Health

Project Management/OPD/Community Outreach Internship

C/E Post Graduate Public health / Former US Public Health Commissioned Officer

**WORK EXPERIENCE:**

7/2007-Current Health Coach/ Medifast / Fed -Private Contractor/Community Outreach/

9/2009 -10/2012 Contract SW/ PSI/Horizon Mental Health

8/2008/9/2009 Social Work GS/11 VA/ Patient Advocate/Inpatient/Outpatient/

7/2007 Current Private Practice personal coach/ Community Engagement/ Consultant

3/2006-07 Sabbatical /Fred Hutchinson / Grant positionCommunity Outreach  
Manager x5years

Teaching-researching,assisting with oversight for non-profit/ Diversity Initiatives

Clinical Experience; Program Management Experience; Marriage and Family/patient therapist

Fred Hutchinson Community Outreach Manager , five year grant funded contract with NIH

Created and Implemented the Outreach initiatives and strategic plan; represented the Hutch on Southwest Oncology National Group ( SWOG) Rep Hutch on the Comp Cancer Steering Committee, Organized at Community Outreach Board for the organization . Managed a budget and provided oversight to Interns and Contract administrative hires.

Fred Hutchinson Cancer Research Center: Case-management,Family-Therapist , Group Facilitator, Crisis Management Team : 2002-2007: Manager for Fred Hutchinson Outreach Program, created a strategic and operational plan to assist with recruitment to clinical trials at

Seattle Cancer Care Alliance/ Clinical Social Worker , Group facilitator, Patient/Family Therapist

Senior Clinical Social Worker, Patient and Family Services Department

Rotating Lead Social Worker, Co-Founder/Facilitator of the Long-Term

Follow-up Support Group

Fred Hutchinson Cancer Research Center

Clinical Social Worker, Bone Marrow Transplant Unit 1996-2002

Staff Trainer/Community Consultant on Outreach, Recruitment Volunteer,

Lead Social Worker Role; Community Resource Specialist for International patients

Co-Founder of the Long-Term Follow-up Group

Medina Children's Services; Consulted with professional and lay staff; staffing on high risk families, provided clinical case reviews; assisted with diversity initiatives and recruiting of the CAB. Participated in the DSHS-Oversight committee for the Eli Creekmore Review

Clinical Consultant 1980-1982

Lecturing and Training Consultant for Medina's Teenage Pregnancy and

Seattle School's Liaison Program/ at Atlantic Street Center/Garfield High school site

Children's Hospital and Medical Center/O.B.C.C.

Program Manager and Clinical Social Worker 1982--1984

Managed social work staff, assisted with research and clinical data monitoring. Collaborated with DSHS, APS and other agencies to create a

Inter-organization accountability referral review system to screen high risk families.

Developed program, monitored and supervised clinic social workers

Founder of Winona Corporation

Consulting and marketing report firm contract

Assisted with sales support product review, marketing

Liaison to the Governor's Task Force to establish the Office of Minority

Women's Business Enterprise

Private Counselor, Edmonds, Washington

Provide individual, group and couple counseling

Practice focuses on Drug and Alcohol Addictions, Career Counseling,

Parenting Training, and a strong emphasis on Psychotherapy and

Psychosomatic issues

Shoreline Community College, Seattle Washington

Master Level Therapist

Responsible for facilitating women's groups on a contract basis

Groups were self-focused improvement, motivations and 12-step oriented

Instructor, South Seattle Community College, Seattle, Washington

Responsible for sales/marketing curriculum and teaching

Lieutenant – 04 – United State Public Health Service

Commissioned Officer, Oncology Division

#### **CIVIC/PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS:**

Association of Oncology Social Workers (National and Local)

American Mental Health Counselors Association

University of Washington, School of Public Health, HPRC/CAB

American Society of Minority Health Transplant Professionals

Washington State Association of Black Healthcare Professionals

WSABHP – Puget Sound Blood Center / Marrow Recruitment Outreach

Greater Seattle Chapter of The Links, Incorporated

University of Washington Alumni Association

Seattle Chamber of Commerce Leadership Tomorrow Graduate

United Way King County Project Lead/Community Manager Prog Grad.

**CONSULTANT/CLIENTS:**

Seattle Public Schools, Medina Children's Services, BIG, Government

Recruiters Annual Conference, The Center-Edmonds, WA, Seattle Pacific

Consultant to the Fred Hutchinson/OBCC-Childrens, Sickle Cell /Multicenter Study

Northwest Bio-Medical Research NIH/ grant for the Uof W/ NWABR 2003-2006

NIH/ Public Health Genomics / NIH Genetic Alliance

University of Washington/VA African American Research Advisory Committee

**PUBLICATIONS:**

2012/Priorities for Public Health Genomics, Stakeholders, Conf 9/2011

Children's Hospital, O.B.C.C. "Risk Factor Indicators for Minority Youth," Study/Co-Author

Poster/Co-Presenter for the National Association of Oncology Social

Workers; Death and Dying from a Cultural Perspective

Co-Presenter for the NIH/CCTTEPS, Train the Trainers for AOSW

Featured article for the Daily Journal of Commerce, Women Business Profile

Article on Psychosocial Issues and Transplant for Asian Weekly/Chinese Post

Featured article for the Shoreline Community College Daily, Building Effective Outreach Skills and Implementing Best Practices and Partnerships

**Samuel Cameron** is a local architect practicing architecture in the Seattle area for the last 40 plus years. His work in the greater Puget Sound region has covered a broad spectrum of projects in the categories of commercial architecture, educational, municipal, mixed use/residential and institutional projects. He has served as the chair of the SE Design Review Board for the City of Seattle, served as a community representative on the Virginia Mason Citizen's Advisory Council and as a member of the American Institute of Architects. He holds both a bachelor's and master's degree in Architecture from the University of Washington.